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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 24-56 
 

Allmendinger Park Improvements 
 

Due: December 10, 2024, at 11:00 AM (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 2 pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

• Attachment B – General Declarations 

• Attachment D - Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 

• Attachment E - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 

• Attachment G - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

• Attachment H - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 
 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 
Changes to the RFP documents which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in 
which they appear conspicuously.  Offerors are to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced 
here. 
 
Section/Page(s)  Change 
 
Detailed Specifications, As provided in RFP No. 24-56 Document: 
01 32 14 Due to high use of this park during University of Michigan football 
Schedule Requirements  season, no work will be completed between August 26, 2024 and 
 November 10, 2024. 
 
  As updated herein: 
 Due to high use of this park during University of Michigan football 

season, no work will be completed between August 28, 2025 and 
November 30, 2025.   
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II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Is the wood fence the only fencing needed?  
Answer 1: Yes, wood fence is the only permanent fence needed on this project. There is also 

temporary construction fencing to be installed around trees during construction. 
 
Question 2: What is the linear footage of the wooden fence? Is there a drawing or blueprint 

that is available?  
Answer 2: As listed on sheet 7 of the plan set there is 180 liner feet of wood fence. A detail is 

shown on sheet 4.  
 
Question 3: Is this line work on the east side of the site to be a wood fence or tree protection 

fence? 
Answer 3: Line work on the east side of the site is to be temporary fencing around trees during 

construction.  
 
Question 4: What is the substantial completion date? 
Answer 4: The work shall be completed within 90 calendar days as identified in the contract.  

It is anticipated that the Notice to Proceed for this project will be issued on March 
31, 2025, resulting in a final completion date of June 29, 2025. 

 
Question 5: In the Schedule Requirements 01 33 00 Spec, you list August 26, 2024, through 

November 10, 2024, do these dates need to change for 2025? 
Answer 5: Yes, this change has been noted in this addendum.  
 
Question 6: Do the bleachers get attached to the sidewalk similar to the tables? 
Answer 6: Yes, epoxy anchor bolt per manufacturer’s recommendations as noted on the 

detail.  
 
Question 7: Are saw cut joints in the sidewalk an acceptable alternative to tool joints? 
Answer 7: Yes, that is acceptable.  
 
Question 8: You have 26” diameter structures listed for the storm, as far as I know, they don’t 

make this size.  Are 24” structures acceptable? 
Answer 8:  24” is acceptable. 
 
Question 9: Do you have an Engineer’s Estimate for this project? 
Answer 9: No, an Engineer’s Estimate is not available. 
 
 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 


